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Project:  DISPOSAL OF PROCESS WASTE DRUMS 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Location:  BIG CREEK, IDAHO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SERVICE SOLICITATION AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 Closing Date:   18 April 2003 
 Closing Time:  10:00 AM LOCAL TIME PST 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REMARKS: Quotes may be faxed to (206) 764-6817, Attention:  Patricia 
Ortiz, or mailed to US Army, Corps of Engineers, Seattle District, Attention: 
Patricia Ortiz, P.O. Box 3755, Seattle, WA  98124-3755.   
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

See Continuation Sheet

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 14-Apr-2003

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X DACW67-03-Q-0060

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
26-Mar-2003

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Apr-2003

CODE

USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, SEATTLE
ATTN:  CENWS-CT
P.O. BOX 3755
SEATTLE WA 98124-3755

DACW67 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
         
This amendment Two (0002) is issued to address the questions asked at the Site Visit on 10 April 2003. 
The following questions and answers are incorporated in this solicitation. 

 
Big Creek Process Waste Disposal Site Visit –  

April 10, 2003 @ 1:00 pm 
Questions and Responses: 

 

Question Response 

1. Is the drum contents considered a DOT 
Hazardous Substance? 

Yes – based on the sample results provided and 
the DOT regs. 

2. Will the substance need to be handled as a 
DOT Hazardous Substance? 

Yes 

3. Will someone be onsite to sign the transport / 
Bill of Lading papers? 

The contractor will be responsible for signing the 
DOT bill of lading. 

4. Has subtitle D facilities been contacted about 
whether they would accept this waste? 

Yes, at least two have said they would accept this 
waste. 

5. What are the cleanup requirements for the 
shed and the parking area? 

Visually clean. Pictures will be taken before and 
after site work to assist in this determination. 
Anything brought onsite must be removed. The 
site must be restored to the condition it was prior 
to the drum removal. 

6. Is power available? The contractor will need to provide power. 

7. Is potable water available? Options available: 1) Bring your own, 2) obtain a 
permit to use water from the creek, or 3) contract a 
local provider. 

8. What is the pay structure? Payment will be made in accordance with the 
prompt payment act. Invoices may be submitted 
no more often than once per month and are to be 
based on unit prices provided in the contractor bid. 

9. Do the dust levels need to be controlled? Yes, dust suppression will be required if airborne 
dust becomes visible. 
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10. How will the quantity of drums be verified? The contractor and the USACE onsite 
representative will count drums before they are 
removed from the snow shed. A consensus 
between the contractor and the USACE rep will be 
reached and recorded. 

11. Between selection of contractor and NTP, will 
any work be expected prior to NTP (i.e.: the 
work plan)? 

No work will be required from the contractor prior 
to NTP. 

12. How is water from project activities (decon, 
pressure washing, dust suppression, etc) to be 
handled? 

Water can be collected and then transported to the 
Bunker Hill Central Treatment Plant lined pond. If 
alternative appropriate disposal options are 
preferred, the contractor will need to make those 
arrangements. 

13. Is site security needed? The contractor will need to provide their own 
security to protect the work area and their 
equipment. 

14. Will alternative proposals be considered? Yes – remember that the deciding criterion is 
“lowest qualified bid”. 

15. Is the road a county road? If so, will DOT 
regulations need to be met? 

Yes – DOT regs will be applicable when the 
material (treated or untreated) is loaded and ready 
for transport to the TSD. 

16. Will a county permit or notification be needed 
to use the road?  

The EPA and ID DEQ do not anticipate that a 
permit will be required, however, if one is 
required, the EPA and ID DEQ will obtain it at 
their expense. The contractor must, at a minimum, 
designate a person to act as flagger to direct local 
traffic during project hours. 

17. Can the contractor contact Sunshine Mines 
regarding this project? 

No – please address all comments, questions, and 
concerns to the USACE POC, Elizabeth Chien, 
206-764-6718. 

18. Will the attendees (sign in sheet) of the site 
visit be posted? 

No 

 
Due Date Remains 18 April 2003, 10:00 AM Local Time 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Offers must acknowledge this amendment by date and number. 
 
 
 


